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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI) 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF ARTS AND CULTURE 

NEEDS ASSESSMENT FOR CULTURAL POLICY 

 

ADDENDUM TO RFI No. 2 
 

 
 
FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS (FAQS) 

 

QUESTION 1: Can you please clarify what type and level of interaction with Drupal would be 
required for the web-based interactive map? For example, would the map need to simply be 
embedded on a Drupal site via a custom module? Or would the map need to use Drupal as a 
data source via its REST API? 
 
The information gained from responses to the RFI may be used to draft a Request for Proposals (RFP) 
for an Arts and Culture Needs Assessment as part of the Countywide Cultural Policy implementation 
process. Embedding the cultural asset map via a custom module on the LA County Department of Arts 
and Culture (Arts and Culture) website would be a sufficient and acceptable solution. We are also open 
to other alternatives. 
 
QUESTION 2: Which version of Drupal does the Department of Arts and Culture’s website 
currently use? Are there plans to upgrade at some point in the near future? 
 
Arts and Culture’s website currently uses Drupal version 7.65. At this time, the Department does not 
have plans for upgrading the website. 
 
 


